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From: Fleming, David [David.Fleming_

Sent: 27 November 2009 14.46

Te: Russell, George

ngqect : RE: Hyponatraemia Wall chart
George,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. I can make further changes to this doc, but as it
i 4

is not NHSCT work, I would need to make a charge for this service as income generation. for my

department.

David Fleming
Medical Photography & Illustration Dept
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1 Ext: I 7ic line or DDI: _
E david,Tlemin

————— Original Message-~----

From: Russell, George [mailto:George‘Russell_
Sent: 19 November 2009 12:15

To: Fleming, David

Subject: Hyponatraemia Wall chart

‘David
Good afternoon.

At long last agreement has been reached by various clinicians and people within the DHSSPS on
the logo and the information contained in the Hyponatraemila Wall chart for Children.

There has been a delay since June, as various clinicians had not agreed about the poster.
Could I please ask if you could compile another simulation of the poster, which is to be in
A3 format, so this may be helpful when you are working out the design.

{

DHSSPS Logo PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY for CHILDREN and YOUNG PERSONS AGED

OVER 4 WEEKS and UNDER 16 YEARS Sept 2867

Amended June 2009

Initial management guideline
David I would be grateful if it could be set in the following way.
The main title has been emboldened
Followed underneath by Initial management guideline.

To the left of the title dis to be placed Sept 2007, with Amended June 2009 underneath are to
go the words Amended June 2009.
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T have also included for guidance an attachment giving the original poster.

Many thanks for your help and happy to discuss.

George M Russell ~
Standards and Guidelines Unit

Room Di.1
Castle Buildings
Stormont Esta
Belfast
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